ONIS "TREY” GLENN, |
DIRECTOR

el L TRE: A 0D
1400 Coliseum Bivd, 386110-2059 ¢
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463
(334)271-7700
FAX {334} 271-7950

Post Office Rox 301463

February 26, 2008

Ms. Miki Schneider

Director of Planning,

McClellan Joint Powers Authority
180 Headquarters Drive

Fort McClellan, Alabama 36205

RE: ADEM Notice of Concurrence: Final Corrective Measures Tmplementation Plan, Landfill 1, Parcel
78(6), Landfill 2, Parcel 79(6), Former Post Garbage Dump, Parcel 126(7), Fill Area East of Reilly
Airfield, Parcel 227(7), and Fill Area North of Landfill 2, Parcel 230(7); dated J anuary 2008.

Fort McCleilan, Calhoun County, Alabama
Facility 1.DD. No. AL4 210 020 562

Dear Ms. Schneider:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has completed its review
of the subject document listed above. JPA submitted responses to ADEM comments on the draft version of the
referenced document on such date. The Department concurs with the content of the document and hereby gives
its notice of concurrence. JPA should implement the corrective measures as presented.

For any questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact Mr. Tom Birks of the Remediation
Engineering Section. Mr. Birks can be contacted at 334-271-7967 or via email at wtb@adem state.al.us.

Sincerely,

Stephen A. Cobb, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division

SAC/TPS/WTB/mal

cc: Mrs. Tracy P. Strickland/ADEM
Mr. Steve Young/Matrix
Ms:Michelle Klomp/Matrix -
Ms. Brandi Little/ADEM -

BOB RILEY
GOVERNOR
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